

CITY OF SOUTH PORTLAND, MAINE
SOUTH PORTLAND ENERGY & RECYCLING COMMITTEE

Meeting Minutes

May 16, 2018
6:30pm – 8:00pm

S. Portland Community Center
Large Conference Room

Committee Members

Jessica Williams - District 1 – **Vice-Chair**
Andrew Capelluti - District 2 – **Chair P**
Greg Williams – District 1
Taylor Strubell – District 2 **Secretary P**
Michele Danois – District 2 P
Jaime Madore – District 2
Daniel Paul – District 3
Also Ellen Zimmerman

Joseph Fournier - District 5
Bruce Bennett - District 5
John Crowley – District 1 P
Lucy Brennan - City Liaison P
Vacant - School Department Liaison
Jessica Walker District 4 P

Call to Order – 6:30pm

Ellen explained some of the nuances of Window Dressers, Sign up sheets, Need donations of food and snacks and beverages. Ellen, Jessica Williams and Taylor to attend WD Coordinator training on June 12.

The workshop/build will be January 5 through Jan 10 8:30 to Noon and 1 to 5. Sierra club and 350 Portland will send volunteers as well.

We need to ask WD as to deadlines and timelines also how they approach scheduling and measuring times.

Recycling changes, June 2 Waste Event 1 volunteer needed.

Red Bank has contaminated loads again. Julie will have an intern for the summer 2 days a week out there to flag, tag and educate people about recycling.

Ecomaine is losing money (as are most all recycling outfits) which is important on the municipal level.

Ecomaine tours May 24 noon to 1:30 and June 26 8:30 to 10.

You can down load a SoPo Recycles Ap to see what you can and can't recycle. There is a link on city website.

Food waste pilot through June Contracted with company to provide 13 gallon rollable bins Garbage to Garden \$9 per month or take to city containers at transfer station, library,resource hub, golf course maintenance shed. There will be an article in the Sentry and posters around.

Cottage Road redesign. Drivers want to go fast Pedestrians take their lives in their hands. Plan right now is to put in bumpouts.

Meetings at Skillin School May 22, Small School May 23 to discuss new school plan. Straw poll June 13
We chatted some more about the rebuild or repair of the fire station.

Adjourned 7:55.

Respectfully Submitted
Taylor Strubell
Secretary